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) (5)

To:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: Email for Case ID: GLOMAG-2021-371648-1
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:04:55 PM

x{(b) (6)

Good afternoon. Let’s go with Baruch.Weiss@arnoldporter.com, since that’s what’s listed on the
petition delisting request (document #4).

Thanks,

(b) (6)
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From: (b) (6)

To: Thomas, Nikole; Christian AIan; (6)
Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application

Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:09:12 PM
No problem!

From: Thomas, Nikole (6)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:05 PM

To (b) (6) Christian, Alan

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE

Sorry, and in my haste to get this back to you, | forgot to say thank you very much for turning this so
quickly, (6)
From: Thomas, Nikole

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 1:04 PM
To: (6) Christian, Alan b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE
Thank you (b) (6) (b) (5) | know | am usually copied on
these but please make sure | am on this one.

Thanks!

Nikole

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Christian, Alan (b) (6) homas, Nikole (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application

Hi Nikole and Alan

Attached isMcr Mr. Gertler’s application.

Thanks,

(b) (6)
From: Christian, Alan (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE

That makes sense to me.
Alan

From: Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:02 AM
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To {OXC N Ciristian, Alan ({SJNC))
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE

rrom: (N N

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Christian, Alan [{$)X(E))
Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE
| definitely think[{e) M €e))

(b) 1)

(b) (6) (6)

Sent: Thursday, October 29 2020 9:47 AM

it (b) (6)
Thomas, Nikole [{SJK{(S)]

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE
Good morning,

Alan

From (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:34 AM

To: (6) Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)
Cc: Christian, Alan (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
Hi Andrew,

I’'m working on it, but have a quick question.

Thanks,
(b) (6)
From:[{(9X(8))

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)
Cc: Christian, Alan (6)
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Subject: RE: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE
Hi Nikole:

Sure. Will do.
all(b) (6)

Please send it to me when it’s ready and I'll take a quick look before sending to Nikole and Alan.
Thanks,

(WIO)
From: Thomas, Nikole (b) (6)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 10:25 PM

To:{(QKE)
Cc: Christian, Alan (b) (6)

Subject: FW: Update on Gertler application
PRE-DECISIONAL and DELIBERATIVE
mM(b) (6)

Can we tee up (b) (5)

Thanks!
Nikole
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) ©)

Subject: RE: [(JX(3)] this morning; GloMag legal services
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 4:59:29 PM

| also added Dan Gertler’s SDN page to the case file and (b) (3)

IGIOIE) (b)(s)(b) (5)

From [(QXG)

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 7:59 AM
() (6)
Subject{QEQ) this morning; egal services

services license is now in your queue
(b) (5)(b) (6)
(0) (6)

. The GLOMAG legal

heck in during the early afternoon.
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sl (D) (6)

Subject: RE: RE: legal services case GLOMAG 351995
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 8:21:55 AM

Thanks for the heads o(b) (5)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:00 PM
To: (6)
Subject: RE: legal services case GLOMAG 351995

xH(0) (6)

I've just assigned a new case to you for the provision of legal services related to a delisting request
on behalf of Dan Gertler, but it looks like

Thanks,

(b) (6)
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= ) (6)

To:
Subject: RE: RE: Legal services request (Gertler)
Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:32:31 AM

I’'m turning to this now.

| think we should include

that too. Do you agree?

Also, should | reach out to the (b) (5)
From (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:08 PM
To: (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(
2z(b) (6)
OIC)

Subject: RE: Legal services request (Gertler) -
For your awareness, this has been assigned .( B under Case No. GLOMAG-2018-353352-1, but |
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